

TCRCC Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2022

20 members present

President – Vince Hoechten Meeting called to order on 2/26/2022 at 9:05 am.

Secretary – Robert Petrash

Treasurer – Todd Nolte – The January 2022 treasurer's report was read and accepted.

Old Business

- Vince will be updating the TCRCC Webpage
- Warbird April 9th and swap meet NASA Club
- Bigbird June 4th
- Pattern Competition June 24th 25th
- Cubs and Cousins October 15th
- Fun Fly May 14th with NASA at our field,
- Fun fly Night Fly July 4th

New Business

- Texas City has invites us to attend their City Picnic on March 19th, they want us to set up a static display and possibly a flight simulator. More details to be sent out later.
- Glen Pope is the lead for the fun fly on May 14th.
- One or two safety rules will be discussed at each meeting.
- May 21st at the Pine Street Baptist Church in Dickinson has invited us to attend an event. (set up simulator)
- Event Committee chair was assigned to Glen Murphy
- Vince, Rollen, and Robert had a meeting with the Texas City Parks Supervisor after last club meeting. The discussion was about getting the community more involved with club activities, safety, insurance and general information about our club.
- Vince also had a meeting with the Texas City Police Chief about our rules and having support in the event there is a severe rule violator with our organization.
- The gate and clubhouse locks were reset to the new combination which can be obtained upon renewal of club dues.
- The 2022 club budget will be discussed and will be voted on at the March meeting, Email Vince if you have question or input about budget before the next meeting.
- 5 more club members renewed before the start of today's meeting.

Items discussed at the February meeting:

- Rule #10 was the safety topic at today's meeting, which is basically multiple pilots must fly the same pattern direction.
- Safety line for runways was also discussed
- Pilots must be standing in the pilot station while flying
- Rollen discussed the warbird event for April 9th, this will be a joint event with NASA.
- Dry camping at our events will be allowed for guests who travel long didtances.
- Keith Boydston discussed mowing and the volunteer schedule, looks like 9 teams of 3 people each.
- Flight instructors/trainers for new pilots or pilots who haven't flown in awhile are needed.
- Rollen discussed new electric arming tables and placement of these tables. Also converting picnic tables to plane make ready tables, picnic tables are seldom used anyway.
- Installing a big screen TV in the clubhouse for the use of a flight simulator for events. Donations for such item would be appreciated.
- Volunteers will be needed to re-skin the mower shed on clubhouse side before the warbird event, an email will be sent out as to when volunteers will be needed.
- Runways are in pretty good shape, a bit of fill dirt is still needed in the taxiway and end of the north runway.

- Volunteers will be needed before events and emails will be sent out about two weeks prior to the events. Come out and lend a hand when you get an email.
- Board Meetings will be held at 6:00pm on Thursday in the clubhouse, about 9 days before the club meeting. These meetings are open to anyone who wants to attend.
- Feel free to bring anything you want to share to the meetings for the Show & Tell segment to be held after the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 10:10

Secretary Robert Petrash 281-813-9523